From: Williamson, Simona [Simona.Williamson@pinsentmasons.com]

Sent: 30 April 2013 11:32

To: Alan Coyle

Cc: Nolan, Brandon

Subject: FW: Subject: ETN (Privileged and confidential - prepared in contemplation of litigation;
FOISA exempt)

Attachments: Attachments.zip

Alan

As discussed at our meeting
Kind regards
Simona

Simona Williamson
Senior Associate
for Pinsent Masons LLP

D: +44 O 1 +44 O) NG £xt: 5515

www.pinsentmasons.com www.Qut-Law.com

Pinsent Masons: combining the experience, resources and international reach
of McGrigors and Pinsent Masons

From: Houston, Anne On Behalf Of Nolan, Brandon

Sent: 29 June 2011 08:32

To: Alan Coyle; Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk; 'Dennis Murray'; Williamson, Simona

Subject: Subject: ETN (Privileged and confidential - prepared in contemplation of litigation; FOISA exempt)

Alan

| attach our updated draft report, together with appendices. This takes into account the various e-mails and
discussions which we have had with Steven and Dennis in relation to the previous version of the draft circulated on 21
June 2011.

Kind regards
Brandon

Brandon Nolan

Partner

Construction & Engineering
for McGrigors LLP

DDI +44 (0) NG
Fax +44 (0) 141 567 8401 %{:@%’igﬁm&

WWW.MCcgrigors.com
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This email is sent on behalf of Pinsent Masons LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England & Wales
(registered number: OC333653) authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. The word 'partner’,
used in relation to the LLP, refers to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant of the LLP or any affiliated
firm of equivalent standing. A list of the members of the LLP, and of those non-members who are designated as
partners, is displayed at the LLP's registered office: 30 Crown Place, London EC2A 4ES, United Kingdom. We use
‘Pinsent Masons’ to refer to Pinsent Masons LLP and affiliated entities that practise under the name ‘Pinsent Masons
or a name that incorporates those words. Reference to ‘Pinsent Masons’ is to Pinsent Masons LLP and/or one or
more of those affiliated entities as the context requires.

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
recipient please do not use or publish its contents, contact Pinsent Masons LLP immediately on +44 (0)20 7418 7000
then delete. Contracts cannot be concluded with us nor service effected by email. Emails are not secure and may
contain viruses. Pinsent Masons LLP may monitor traffic data. Further information about us is available at
www.pinsentmasons.com
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